SPANISH LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING AGENDA
April 28, 2025, at 5:30 PM
12220 BELLEFONTAINE ROAD
ST. LOUIS, MO 63138

CALL TO ORDER:

e (Call to order by Board Chairman.
Join Zoom Meeting:

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/846518979867pwd=mfvZXP9xglsu W4y Hvse LwQIrXbkKC2.
1

READING AND APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES:
e Reading of Monday, April 21, 2025, minutes.

TREASURERS REPORT:
e Bills and checks prepared for April 22 - 28, 2025.
e Account balances as of today, April 28, 2025.
e MOSIP TERM maturity reinvested.

CORRESPONDENCE:
e No report.

OLD BUSINESS:
e  Weekly alarms from April 20 - 26, 2025.

NEW BUSINESS:
e No report.

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:
¢ No report.

SHOP STEWARD COMMENTS:
e No report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS’ REPORT:
¢ No report.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
¢ No report.

CLOSED SESSION:
The tentative agenda of this meeting may also include a vote to close part of this meeting
pursuant to RSMo Section 610.021 (3) Hiring, firing, disciplining, or promotion of employees.

When personal information about employee is discussed or recorded any vote on final decision
shall be made public within seventy-two hours of closed meeting; Section 610.021 (9)



Preparation, including any discussion or work product, on behalf of a public governmental body,
or its representatives for negotiations with employee groups; Section 610.021 (13) Individually
identifiable personnel records, performance ratings or records pertaining to employees or
applicants for employment; Section 610.021 (14) Records which are protected from disclosure
by law.

ADJOURNMENT: NEXT SCHEDULED MEETING: Monday, May 5, 2025 @ 5:30 PM the
conference room located at 12220 Bellefontaine Rd., St. Louis, MO 63138.




SPANISH LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT

PROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 21, 2025

12220 Bellefontaine Road
St. Louis, MO 63138

CALL TO ORDER: The regular meeting of the Board of Directors of the Spanish Lake Fire
Protection District was called to order at 5:30 PM. Present were Chairman Lou Cunningham via
Zoom, Treasurer Donald Shivers, Secretary Zorata Pierson, Chief Kevin Henderson, Shop
Steward Garry Olson via Zoom, and Administrative Assistant Andrea Lowes.

GUEST PRESENT:
« Andy Spilker, Sam Johnson, Jason Raines and Adam Eisenbath. Scott Peterson via Zoom.

READING OF THE MINUTES:
« The minutes of the previous meeting were read by Mrs. Pierson and approved on a motion
by Mr. Cunningham, Seconded by Mr. Shivers. All in favor, yes.

TREASURER REPORT:

« For the week of April 15 - 21, 2025 total transactions were $21,540.34.

. Fund Balances as of April 21, 2025; Bond Fund $177,939.21, Debt Service Fund
$269,156.85, Dispatch Fund $166,945.38, EMS Fund $481,578.32, General Fund
$763,902.04, MOSIP $7,950,165.86, and Pension Fund $623,304.28.

o The Treasurer’s report was accepted on a motion by Mr. Cunningham and Seconded by
Mrs. Pierson. All in favor, yes.

CORRESPONDENCE:
« St. Louis County’s annual Uniform Day will be held on Friday, May 9, 2025.
» The year end December 31, 2024 audit is scheduled for Tuesday, April 29, 2025.

OLD BUSINESS:
« Reading of weekly alarms for April 13 - 19, 2025. There were 35 incidents with an
estimated $0.00 in fire loss.

NEW BUSINESS:
« No report.

FIRE CHIEF’S REPORT:
« Lodging for the June 5 - 8, 2025 MACFPD Conference has been arranged.
« Lodging for the February 26 - March 2, 2026 Missouri Fire Chief’s Conference has been

arranged.

Page 1




SPANISH LAKE FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT
PROCEEDINGS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING
April 21, 2025

» St. Louis County is asking for Congressional Support for Operation Smart Street. A letter
has been sent on behalf of the Spanish Lake Fire Protection District.

SHOP STEWARD’S REPORT:
» No report.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS REPORT:
« No report.

PUBLIC COMMENTS:
» Adam Eisenbath present to meet with the board as a potential new hire for the vacant recruit
firefighter/paramedic position. Mr. Eisenbath is to complete a physical with SSM

Executive Health.

CLOSED SESSION:

« Pursuant RSMo Section 610.021.9, the board voted to enter closed session on a motion by
Mr. Cunningham at 5:47 pm. Seconded by Mrs. Pierson. All in favor, Mr. Shiver, yes. Mrs.
Pierson, yes. Mr. Cunningham, yes. Present were Chairman Lou Cunningham via Zoom,
Treasurer Donald Shivers, Secretary Zorata Pierson, Chief Kevin Henderson, Shop
Steward Garry Olson via Zoom, Administrative Assistant Andrea Lowes, Shift Rep Scott
Peterson via Zoom and Shift Rep Sam Johnson.

« The meeting was adjourned on a motion by Mr. Cunningham at 6:19 pm. Seconded by Mr.
Shivers. All in favor, Mrs. Pierson, yes. Mr. Cunningham, yes. Mr. Shivers, yes.

ADJOURNMENT:
« With no further topics for discussion, the meeting was adjourned at 6:19pm on a motion
by Mr. Cunningham, Seconded by Mr. Shivers, All in favor, yes.
o The next Board of Directors meeting will be held Monday, April 28, 2025 at 5:30 pm in
the SLFPD Administration Building located at 12220 Bellefontaine Road, St. Louis, MO
63138. -

Mrs. Zorata Pierson, approved

Page 2



| obed

¥0°000°L9

IvLiOL
$0°000°LS anuaAsy |elsusg) (B0
00°09- uonoadsu) g Juwudd - 0L fouednooo |eloIBWILLIOD) anuanay uonoadsu| g Jwiad odeq  GZ0Z/IL/0 nsodaq
9Z'GLY'L S8IoIY8A Joj [Bnd - €1G 89¥662¥01 8210AU] ONDINYE XaWLD THOVY  9202/8Z2/+0 b e=lVlo]
00°0%Y samun - 969 GZ/82/v0 - GZ/6Z/¥Q SIBMYOS |[eysiew ail ouj ‘weaqgsnlg  €0006  §202/SZ/0 }oayd
ZE'6¥e sanl|iqer ||0JAed - 0vZ GzZ0g Iudy ovidy  TTHOY  S20Z/PEiv0  198yDd Aligen
0Z'€65 sanjigen |joihed - 0¥Z G20z Judy ovidy  THOV  §20ZvEir0  %o8uD Aligen
vLL6L salin - 965 Se/LLP0 - GSivLIe0 audg d0  G20Z/€2/v0 3}osyD
96'¥91 auoydafel - 665 Isjnol pue sisiqe} 1oNIsiId ANNdon LBLY d0 §20Z/eg/P0 3osyd
LE°E9L sanlligen |joihed - 0¥Z Gz, Ay LS " auejiap p UleaH GO9Z [ea0] MOV §202/2Z/70  MoeyD Aniger
8.°¢95° | qer] |loked - O¥E Gz, ddy il T eueleM B YiesH G992 (8007 HOV  6202/22/70 ¥o2yDd Aupgen
¥8°292 sapiliger ||oJAed - 0¥Z Gz, idy Mejunjop ' aleyapn g UHeSH G99z [edo HOW  §202/22/v0  YoeuD Awjiger
'L aoueInsuj ey dnoly - Z#§ Gz, Jdy agav pue o) " alejld9pn '® UlESH GO9Z [Bd0T HOV  620Z/22/P0  ¥oeuD Ajjicer
G9'0LzZ'¢ “Usuj ejueq @ [eOIpa - €V Gz, ldy UOISIA 9 [BlUBQ " BIBJIdMA B UlESH G99Z 8007 HOV  §202/22/v0 o2y Aujiger
£6'G6E'62 Usu| jejueq @ [eOIpely - EVG Gz, 1dy [eolpajy T SiBjlapN B UNESH G99Z 8007 HOV  6202/22/v0 “oRuDd Anpger
00°G0l saniliqer joiAed - ove VYSH 33 VSH - slaujedpeainssy HOV §20Z/2z/t0 X23yD Aujiger
66°L2S safj|iqel ||0iAed - OFe 2212G06¥S | # Bunioeil g0 1L.9¥109-CF finseal| sajejg payun  Aed-3  Gzoz/ZT/v0  oeuD Aljiger]
66°L2S sapigen |joihed - OFZ ZZ1Z506+S | # Bupjoell g0 LI97109-CF finsesi) seglg payun  Aed-3  §20Z/2Z/0  MP2UD Ager]
19'162'2 saniqer (|0iAed - OFZ ZZLZG06¥S | # Bunioell g0 L/9PL09-EF Ainseas] sajels pajun fed-3  czoz/zz/iv0  Moeud ANigen
L9°1GZ'E saly|iqer jjoihed - 0¥Z Z2LZG06YS | # Bupell Q0 L9V 1L09-EY finseal) sejeis peyun  Aed-3  GzZ0Z/Zz/v0  MoRuD Ajigen
00'€69'Y qer [joihed - 0¥ 221260675 | # Bupioell QO 1LL9¥L09-€Y funsee.) sejeig peyun  Aed-3  §20Z/2Z/v0  09UD AMlger]
6128¢ qer {joihed - 0¥ G89¥99 elop  CHOV 6202220 Moeud Aujiger
A 1A qer ||0iAed - 0p2 G89¥99 efop  ""HOV  §20Z/Zz/v0  98yD Ajiger
09'69.L') ligen (loihed - 0¥z G89¥99 ehop  HOV  §202/2Z/70  Mosud Algert

anuaAay [elaus
unowy JunoaoYy owal aweN wnN a)eq adAy

6202 ‘82 - 22 ludy

Joday suonoesueld] Apjesp
}21)SIg Uoi}99)0id 3l 9yeT ysiuedg

siseq |eniooy
SZ/82/¥0

INd 85:L



1:59 PM Spanish Lake Fire Protection District

04/28/25 Fund Balances
Cash Basis As of April 21, 2025
Apr 21,25
Debit Credit
2021 Bond Fund 0434 177,939.21
Debt Service 1385 269,156.85
Dispatch Fund 0611 166,945.38
EMS Fund 0618 481,578.32
General Fund Checking 2769 763,902.04
MOSIP - 0493 7,950,165.86
Payroll Checking 2777 0.00
Pension Fund 2785 623,304.28
TOTAL 10,432,991.94 0.00

Page 1




Spanish Lake Fire Protection District
Incidents April 20 - 26, 2025

RCIHERL Incident Type Total Calls Total Loss
Type Code
113 Cooking fire, confined to container 2 $0.00
311 Medical assist, assist EMS crew 1 $0.00
320 Emergency medical service incident, other 4 50.00
21 EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 7 $0.00
3212 Assisted with cardiac arrest 2 $0.00
322 Motor vehicle accident with injuries 2 $0.00
424 Carbon monoxide incident 1 $0.00
442 Overheated motor 1 $0.00
445 Arcing, shorted electrical equipment 1 $0.00
513 Lock-out 2 $0.00
520 Water problem, other 1 $0.00
611 Dispatched & canceled en route 8 $0.00
622 No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 3 $0.00
651 Smoke scare, odor of smoke 1 $0.00
700 False alarm or false call, other 3 $0.00
735 Alarm system sounded due to malfunction 1 $0.00
743 Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 1. $0.00
745 Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 5 $0.00

Total 46 $0.00



*ou| ‘Juswabeuey Jessy diooueg "'g'n

T °bed £6%00S8 1LNOY JO UOISIAIp B Juawabeuely Jessy W4d
T6'VEL'TED'SS T0'LSE'6ES 79'6S1'056"L$ ej0L
62'81L'+98'Y 00°595 9T 62°£20'ST8' 00£E'p 57/62/50 9Z 720 WY3L dISOW - WY¥3L  S2/E0/€0 §e/8zfeo
£9°9T0'89T'E 1026472 GE'OET'SET'E 00SE'v Se/82/+0 GZ 920 Wy3AL dISOW - WH3L  S2/0E/T10 §2/62/10

LnJepW sbuiuiey unowy aleq uondinsag AHINIRS sjeq
e onjeA "3s3 pajewisy JuaWIsaAUg Mumep JUBWIINPS

~ £6¥0058 - PN [e12UaD - PLISIQ UORIRIOL

mm:_ﬁ_o_._. JUSWIISOAU]

34 IN3,,

[a) <,
oF =,
Ny
x =
]
2 &
“azs vt

S20T ‘1€ yoiep bulpu3 Lpuol au3 Jo4

LS



